From: Sheldon Hitchcock

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell; Christopher Gray
Subject: RE: COG Meeting

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:27:28 PM
Importance: High

Mike,

I have included a table of the projects we plan on discussing today. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Project RP # Comments
Birdseye 32 State 1H Battery 2RP-4189 Work Plan
Gehrig Federal #1 2RP-4241 & 4498 Work Plan
Patron 23 Federal #004H 2RP-4286 Work Plan
Big Papi Fed Com #2 2RP-4141 Need follow up email for BLM
JR Horz Fed #6H 2RP-4312 New Work Plan
SRO #104 SWD 2RP-3925 Discussion
G J West Coop #210 2RP-4427 Discussion
Graham Nash State Com #8H 2RP-4043 Closure
Continental A State Battery Deferal Discussion

Thank you,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock

HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010
slhitchcock@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Sheldon Hitchcock; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell; Christopher Gray

Subject: [External] RE: COG Meeting


mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:DNeel2@concho.com
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:CGray@concho.com
mailto:slhitchcock@concho.com

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Sheldon,

That should work. If | get called in for Jury Duty | will let you know as soon as possible.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Christopher
Gray <CGray@concho.com>

Subject: COG Meeting

Mike,

Can we meet Tuesday the 12/23 to discuss some ongoing projects? Becky will be traveling from
Midland so afternoon would be best...say 1:00pm? I’'m working up a list of projects to discuss. | will
send it over when | get it finished. Let me know if this works for you.

Thanks,

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

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
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intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.



